

Rachel Linsky

Rachellinsky411@gmail.com | 617-599-4126

Performance Experience

KAIROS Dance Theatre: Company Dancer, under the direction of DeAnna Pellecchia - *Present*

Connections Dance Theatre: Company Dancer, under the direction of Jenny Oliver - *2019-2020*

Urbanity Underground: Performed in Urbanity NEXT - *2020*

Peter DiMuro/Public Displays of Motion: Performed in "Waterway/Lightway/Greenway" - *2019*

Laugh Track- Performed choreography by Eliza Malecki - *2019*

Cedar Fair Entertainment Company: Dancer, under the direction of Marilyn Magness - *2019*

Choreographic Experience

"Selection" Dance Film created at the New England Holocaust Memorial. Has been presented at festivals including: Prague International Monthly Film Festival, Nozama's "Empower One Another" Festival, and Earl Mosely's Diversity of Dance's Dance is Activism Film Festival - *2019 - 2021*

"Do I Want to Remember?" Boston Contemporary Dance Festival, Huntington Avenue Theatre - *2019*

"Melting" The Dance Complex - *2019*

"Trojan Barbie" Elon University Acting Department - *2019*

"Pieces of a Whole" North Carolina Dance Education Organization Conference *2018*

Teaching Experience

Urbanity Dance: School and Community Teaching Artist for ages 1- adult - *Present*

Velocity Dance Company: Ballet and Contemporary Teacher ages 5-adult - *Present*

Chelsea Theatre Works: Ballet, Jazz, and Hip Hop Teacher ages 3-15 - *Present*

Forme Barre Fitness: Barre Instructor and Administrative Assistant - *2019-2020*

The Dance Academy of Siagel Productions: Ballet, Jazz, and Tap Teacher - *2017 - 2020*

Grants & Awards

Russell J. Efos Foundation Sprout Fund - *2021*

City of Boston Opportunity Fund - *2021*

New England Foundation For the Arts' New England Dance Fund - *2020*

Combined Jewish Philanthropies Arts & Culture Small Grant Pool - *2020*

Sam White Scholarship for Theatre and Dance - *2018*

Education

Elon University

BFA Dance Performance & Choreography, BA Arts Administration

Honors: Graduated Summa Cum Laude in 2019